Timothy Highsmith

From: egrams@grants.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 7:22 AM

To: Timothy Highsmith

Subject: Notification of Award Instruction Letter for Boating Safety and Enforcement Equipment

Grant - FY 2015 / 16
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GRANT AGREEMENT INSTRUCTION LETTER . ' :
Timothy Highsmith Grant #: C151.0610 : LA
Nevada County Sheriff's Office Fiscal Year: 2015/16 1~ M
950 Maidu Ave Amount: $13,500.00 W dN o
Nevada City, CA 95959-8600 Item: Miscellaneous Equipment [ I/
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Dear Timothy Highsmith,

It is our pleasure to inform you that you have been awarded a grant in the amount of $ 13,500.00 to the following
Miscellaneous Equipment:
(Engine, repowers and replacements, Sonar Equipment, De-watering pump)

Enclosed is a complete copy of the Equipment and Operations Grant Agreement between the State of California, ‘
Department of Parks and Recreation, Division of Boating and Waterways (Department) and the Nevada County
Sheriff's Office.

Before the grant can be finalized, it must be signed by an authorized representative of your agency per the
instructions below and returned to the Department for final review and approval. Do not begin bid process or
any bid activities related to this grant until you receive a fully executed letter.

Please read and comply with the following instructions. Failure to comply as stated herein will result in your
grant being disapproved.

1. Signature, date and return the enclosed copies

Grant Agreement- All 4 copies (must be original signature)

Exhibit E-Contractor Certification Clause — page 58

Recycling Certification- page 59

Exhibit F- Darfur Contracting Act- page 64
*A fully executed copy of the contract will be sent to you upon completion.

2. Minute Order or Resolution:
We will also need one (1) certified copy of the Minute Order or Resolution of your Board of
Supervisors or City Council authorizing the execution of this Grant. The Minute Order or
Resolution _must authorize by name and title the signatory of the Grant and must be
stamped with a certified county or city seal.

3 Procurement Standards:
This Grant involves State and/or Federal funds. Please follow the procurement instructions
contained in this Contract and exhibits. Please pay special attention to the specific procurement
standards regarding advertising by your department, adequate purchase descriptions, sealed
bids, and public openings. You will be asked to provide, with your written request for
reimbursement, a signed certification that you complied with approved procurement
procedures. Please refer to Articles Il and XIll of the  Contract.




Due to federal guidelines, you must attain a fully executed grant, complete your bid process, obtain a secured
purchase order, accept delivery of equipment and submit for reimbursement by September 30th 2016. NO
EXCEPTIONS.

If you have any questions, please call me directly at (916) 327-1834, or by email, Corrina.Dugger@parks.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Corrina Dugger

Contract Manager



e
h oS Ny AT
LN x-kﬁ,ﬂf b
N s

RESOLUTION No.

OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF NEVADA

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN
APPLICATION TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
BOATING AND WATERWAYS FOR AN EQUIPMENT GRANT
TO PURCHASE BOATING EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$8,643.00 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/16

WHEREAS, the California Department of Boating and Waterways, has advised the Nevada
County Sheriff’s Office that it is eligible for grant money to purchase boat equipment for salety and
enforcement purposes; and

WHEREAS, funds from this grant are to supportt a broad range of activities conducted by the
Boating Safety and Enforcement Unit, including search and rescue missions on public waterways;
and

~ WHERLEAS, the Sherif’s Office is in need of additional boating equipment to provide for the
equipment needs of our current boating [leet.

NOW, THEREFORE. B 1T RESOLVED, that the Nevada Counly Board of Supervisors,
authorizes the Nevada County Sheriff to apply to the California Department of Boaling and
Waterways for an equipment grant to purchase boating equipment, in the amount of $8643.00, for
Figcal Year 2015/16 and obtain Board’s approval for acceptance of grant il awarded.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the County ol Nevada at a regular meeting of
said Board, held on the 10th day of March, 2015, by the following vote of said Board:

Ayes: Supervisors Nathan H. Beason, Ldward Scolield, Dan Miller.
Hank Weston and Richard Anderson.
Nocs: None.

Absent:  None.

Abstain:  None,
ATTEST:

TULIE PAT TERSON HUNTIER
Interim Clerk ol the Boavd ol Superyvigors
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4. Dernribe vour agancy’s boating sifely andt anforcement aetvitien:

fhe: Nevada County Sherifi's Office has one full-tima deputy assigned as the prinyrey Bonting

Safety Officer. This deputy is assignad full-ime yeer round to the Boating Safety Unil. During
the surmmer months when recreational boating is at its peak the Boating Safety Unit
augmented with (7) deputies who work overtime on an as needed hasis 10 provide adequate
coverage on the watorways throughout the county. Nevada County has juz‘isdiciim on 103

hodies of water which are spread over approximately 900 square miles

8. Describe your agency’s needs for this grant:

The Nevada County Shetiff's Office Boating Safety Unit is funded through & grant administered
through California Slate Parks Division of Boating and Waterways and tha county’'s boating fax
revenue. Without this funding the program could not exist. The grant amount has not increased
since approximately 2006 and with rising salaries and operational costs the program is falling
turther and further behind with needed equipment to operate effectively and efficiently. Between
salary increases and declining boat tax revenue the program has seen a decreased funding in
the amount of approximately $40,000.00 since 2008. We are in nead of the following
sauipment which has not been able to be purchased due to the fack of funding within the

Prograim,

owrarice HDB8-12 Gen2 Sonar Unit ($4899.89)

Currently we are using a Garmin 7408 sonar unit that is 6 years old on ¢che vessel and
the others have “fish finders.” We are requesting funding for a Lowrance HD8 12 Gen2
sonar unit {or similan with stiucture scan capabiliies. We are reque asting two sets of
wransducers so the head unit can be easily moved between vessels. This unit will assist
areatly Iy body and svidence recevary and vessel acoident nvestigations, by aliowlng

ihe vessel aparator to view the hottom floor of the watcrway where the object reste. it
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Mustang Survival PFD Model? MDII183 LE {{4) $260.00 o4}

The PFD's currently in use by the Nevada County Sheriff's Office range In manufacture

dates fror 2005-2009. The four new PFED's would replace the four oldest PFD's used

by the boating safaty officers,
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r hosts and oceasional fishing:

iurisdiction or 103 Iakes and resurveirs. Tne only other inaring satety and e nforceiment unit in
Nevada County is operated by the town of Truckee Potica Department on a Donner Laks.

dat is stalicd on an 2s needad part-time hasis. All other lakes and

They have 2 patroi ve
watorwavs are under the jurisdiction of the Sherift's Office. Waterways in Nevada Counly are

§

sunotnded by campgrounds and draw & large amount of visitors lhroughout the suimime

morhs, There are also houseboats on our waterways year-round and are frequented by their
owners. Through the winter season Nevada County waterways are regularly utilized for fishing,

humting and pleasure boaling.



